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From:
Ambrose Tim-WCTA02

Sent:
19 September 2000 17:14

To:
Cataldo Mark-mcatald1

Subject:
MExE UAProf  LS

Hi Mark

Got the following response from UAProf on the LS

Can you forward it to the MExE group - I’m not sure I  can send to the list due to the recent email reply -to address change

Thanks

Tim Ambrose

Standards Development Engineer

Motorola Personal Communications Sector

Alencon Link, Basingstoke, RG21 7PL, UK

Tel: + 44 1256 790377

Fax: +44 1256 790190

Email: Tim.Ambrose@motorola.com

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

The User Agent Profile group discussed this LS last Tuesday in HK. A concern was raised that the  values for the attribute included Sun trademarks for virtual machines. UAProf therefore requests MExE to resubmit the LS with vendor neutral values.

If you have any questions or would like  to discuss this at a joint conference call, please let me know.

Thanks.

On behalf of UAProf DC, 

Lalitha

